
Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A (Title I) EMA 
Positive Committee Meeting Minutes 

Monday, April 13, 2009 
12 p.m. - 2 p.m. 

Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107 
 
 
Present:  13(PH), 1(PA), 1(NJ) 
 
Staff:  Nicole Johns, Briana Morgan 
 
Call to Order/Mission Statement/Introductions/Moment of Silence: 
M. White called the meeting to order at 12:17 p.m.  Reading of the mission statement, a 
moment of silence, and introductions of those present followed.  
 
Member Check In: 
M. White stated that this would be a new section of the agenda to share anything going on in 
consumers’ lives.  A.W. stated that she was getting settled into a new home and setting up her 
computer.  T.U. stated that he was about to move and that he was looking for some free 
furniture.  T. Stancil stated that her daughter had passed a test in school.  A community 
member stated that he had had a brain aneurysm nine years prior, and that the case manager 
he had was only able to help him with his HIV and not his brain injury.  He explained that he 
lost his home and his tax refunds, and that he was currently working with a law project in 
New Jersey to get his money back.  He went on to say that people need to be able to get the 
information that would help them.  M. White suggested that this community member pick up 
a resource guide.  A community member stated that he had gotten a new phone.  B. Langley 
stated that he was a new member of the Planning Council, and that he knew a place where 
T.U. could get new furniture.  A.W. stated that a case manager should be able to give T.U. a 
listing of where he could get furniture.  T.U. stated that his case manager did not have this 
information.  A.W. stated that he could get this information at BEBASHI. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
M. White presented the agenda for approval.  The agenda was approved by general 
consensus.   
 
Approval of Minutes (9 March 2009): 
M. White presented the March 9, 2009 minutes for approval.  The minutes were approved by 
general consensus.   
 
Report of Co-Chair: 
M. White stated that there had been great turnout at the town hall meetings, although 
Philadelphia’s town hall had had poor attendance.  He went on to say that consumers could 
lose their services if they did not keep them strong and healthy like their minds, bodies, and 
spirits.  He went on to say that the group would be doing a skills-building exercise in their 
meeting today. 
 
Report of Staff: 
N. Johns stated that she supports the Positive Committee and does community outreach, and 
asked those present to let her know about any support groups, health fairs, or other events so 



she could get information out about the Positive Committee and the Ryan White Planning 
Council.  She noted that she could be reached at the Office phone number at x108, or by 
nicole.johns@gmail.com.  She added that she had printed out fact sheets about the Ryan 
White program and ADAP that would be available in the conference room.  She pointed out 
the two new agenda items, explaining that the check out would be in regard to anything that 
had come up during the meeting time. 
 
Discussion Items: 

 Review of Brainstorming Notes from February Meeting 
M. White asked those present to review the brainstorming notes and select items that they 
would like to see in the near future (see – attached handout).  T. McCoy stated that there 
are a great number of people that participate in the Positive Committee meeting but not 
Planning Council meetings, and asked what would make consumers want to get involved 
in the planning process.  A community member stated that she was new and would like 
more information.  T. McCoy explained that there is funding that comes into the 
Philadelphia area to pay for services for those not covered by insurance, and that the 
Planning Council determines which categories get this funding.  He went on to say that 
they want to reach out to the community and educate people so they can participate in the 
process.  He asked those present how they thought they could get people to participate in 
the Positive Committee on a consistent basis.  A community suggested focusing on the 
people that have already been to the meetings, and having them teach community 
members about the process.  She went on to say that many people do not know about the 
Office.  T. McCoy stated that there are many people that use the funding but do not know 
about it or where it comes from.  A community member stated that she came here 
because she saw a flier, and that a lot of people see the fliers, but they do not come to the 
meetings.  She went on to say that someone from the Office should be at every single 
organization in the city each week.  T. McCoy stated that public speaking would be a 
great skill to build by having consumers stand up and explain the process at their 
meetings.  
 
N. Johns stated that it would be important to look at what they have been doing and see 
how that had worked and had not worked.  She explained that most people do not have 
experience in public speaking or talking about this complicated process, so they would 
need training.  T. McCoy asked if they could look at this meeting more like a support by 
creating rules on not judging each other and making a comfortable and safe environment.  
M. White stated that they had previously talked about a code of conduct, and that it had 
been rejected since they are all adults.  N. Johns replied that it was standard practice for 
everyone to agree to a basic set of ground rules.  She explained that they could post a list 
of rules up for every meeting and briefly review it.  T. McCoy stated that many people 
that attend this meeting come with substance abuse or mental health issues, and that they 
need to understand that.  T. Stancil stated that they could not get anyone to regularly 
attend the meeting if they are not committed.  She explained that people have stopped her 
on the street and knocked on her door to ask her for information.  She went on to say that 
they could not expect people that do not even go to the doctor regularly to attend Positive 
Committee meetings on a consistent basis.  She noted that R. Hayward invites people at 
BEBASHI to come to meetings as well. 
 



N. Johns suggested that the group discuss training.  She explained that they had 
previously had LEAP Training, which explains HIV, Ryan White, language used in 
community planning, ways to be a part of community planning or advocacy, issues 
surrounding disclosure, and other topics.  She stated that there is no funding for that 
training anymore, but that she has all of the materials.  She went on to say that this would 
speak to the basic ground level of understanding, and that she had gotten permission to 
conduct this training.  She noted that they could do this in smaller segments or in a full 
two-and-a-half day program.  The group agreed that this would be a good program.  M. 
White added that they ought to include acronyms in that training.  N. Johns replied that 
they would.   
 
A community member stated that his family was not aware of his status, and that he was 
not comfortable sharing this in the community.  N. Johns noted that these meetings were 
open to the public, which was an issue addressed in the LEAP Training.  J.M. stated that 
the Philadelphia Gay News had a front-page article on the “DL syndrome,” and that 
PLWHA would need to start disclosing their status so the spread of HIV would not be 
hidden.  He explained that he believes this contributes to the secrecy associated with the 
disease.  He went on to say that this would be an important decision to make in the times 
to come, so that community members could understand more about the presence of HIV.  
A community member replied that he had been positive for 14 years, and that his family 
does not know about his status.  He explained that he would still share resources with 
other consumers, but that he did not want to go announce his status to the public.  He 
went on to say that the right to confidentiality was very important. 
 
N. Johns asked the group if they would like to have a conversation around disclosure in 
the future.  T. McCoy replied that he thought that this was a good conversation, and the 
group agreed that they would like to do this.  T. Stancil stated that they would have to 
have a conversation about disclosure, and that there is a way to discuss these issues 
discreetly.  She explained that they might approach someone they know from a support 
group differently, perhaps just nodding in the grocery store.  B. Langley stated that he 
had a female friend move in with him, and that she had read newsletters with his name in 
them as an activist.  M. White stated that this was a very personal journey.  T. McCoy 
stated that it was best for the most people to be out in the world, but that people need to 
do what is best for them and their comfort level.  He explained that they should all be 
conscious of how they acknowledge each other at all times.  He asked what bill R. 
Goldfein had referred to in a previous RWPC meeting.  N. Johns explained that there 
were issues with laws surrounding two consenting adults engaging in sex when one 
person is HIV positive, and that this can be prosecuted as a felony.  She went on to say 
that there were new people running for District Attorney in Philadelphia, and that R. 
Goldfein had said that this would be an important question to ask of them.  J. M. stated 
that status is a very important issue when cohabitating with anyone, and that there are 
legal issues that arise.   
 
N. Johns stated that they would definitely complete training around acronyms as a part of 
LEAP Training as well as separately.  She explained that they would most likely 
complete the LEAP Training separately from the Positive Committee meetings, and open 
to the community.  She stated that she would bring more information about this back to 
the committee.  She went on to say that they would also complete trust-building exercises 
in the future, and that this would encourage regular participation as well.  She noted that 



they would have a discussion about ground rules the next month, and that they would also 
look at disclosure and stigma and how that affects individuals and the community.   
 
 Discussion on Possible Committee Name Change 
M. White asked the group if they would like to possibly change the name of the 
committee to something more welcoming.  He explained that this might allow them to 
state their involvement with the committee without disclosing their status.  K.M. stated 
that they should keep the name the same since people in Delaware County know this 
committee as the Positive Committee.  T. McCoy stated that people might be intimidated 
by the term “committee” because it seems like a large commitment.  He suggested a 
name like “Positive Voices.”  K.M. stated that there was already a group by this name.  
J.W. stated that she thought a change in the name could get more people to attend the 
meeting.  A community member stated that Positive Committee sounds like it means 
HIV+, but a different name might make Positive sound like it is about something else.  T. 
Stancil stated that she thinks that Positive is a strong word, but that they need a better 
word than Committee.  She went on to say that they would need a fair to draw more 
participants.  N. Johns replied that the Office was working on doing an open house during 
AIDS Education Month, and that she would report back with more information in the 
future.   
 
T. McCoy suggested “community involvement,” “positive leadership,” “community 
leadership,” or “advocate” as possible words they could use.  K.M. stated that there is a 
group called ACDC that has information about everything going on in Delaware County 
and Philadelphia, and that those present could attend on the third Thursday of the month.  
He explained that they would get their participants to come to Philadelphia if those in 
Philadelphia came to Delaware County.  He went on to say that he had a group called 
Brothers to Brothers that started with five members out of his home, and that they now 
have fifty-five members.  T. McCoy stated that they had given flyers out to ACDC to 
remind people about the Positive Committee.   
 
N. Johns asked the group for more input about a possible name change, explaining that 
they would not have to make a final decision during the current meeting.  She stated that 
she would put their list aside and bring it back the next month so that everyone there 
could think about it between the meetings.   
 
 Self-Inventory Exercise: Skills Assessment 
The group began by reviewing the strengths inventory and taking a moment to complete 
the exercise (see – attached handout).  M. White explained that these skills could help 
those present both inside and outside of meetings.  N. Johns added that the group would 
use their answers from the first worksheet to complete the “building my skills” worksheet 
in their groups (see – attached handout).  Those present then split into two groups to 
review and discuss their answers.  J.W. stated that she had wanted to work on listening, 
caring about people with HIV, and speaking out.  T. Stancil stated that most of her group 
had been comfortable with their HIV status.  K.M. stated that everyone was positive 
about the situation, most of his group takes responsibility for themselves, and they are 
about attitude and caring about other people.   
 
 Review of Positive Committee Brochure Draft 



Tabled. 
 
 Members’ Comments About Positive Committee 

 
Old Business: 
None. 
 
New Business:  
K.M. stated SmartLink is a free phone that is available for those on Medicare or SSI/SSD.  
He explained that this is a great resource, and that many people cannot get cell phones 
otherwise.  He noted that those present could call 1-800-977-3768 for more information.  T. 
McCoy then suggested “A Positive Link” for the name of the committee.     
 
Announcements: 
None. 
 
Member Check Out: 
A community member said that he liked the idea of the LEAP Training and discussing 
disclosure, and that he is not very educated so it can take him a while to grasp concepts.  He 
went on to say that it is easiest for everyone to follow along when they make things very 
simple.  Another community member said that he learned a great deal of things that he needs 
to work on about himself.  Another community member stated that he also would like to 
know more about the LEAP Training.  N. Johns replied that she would bring more 
information about the LEAP Training back to the committee at their next meeting.   
 
N. Johns asked those present to write positive things down about the Positive Committee on 
index cards to be used in the newsletter and brochure.  She requested that they write 
comments on why they come to meetings and what they get out of them.  R.L. stated that he 
had been having problems getting life insurance, and two of those present offered to speak 
with him about this after the meeting.   
 
Adjournment:  
The meeting was adjourned at 2:04 p.m. by general consensus. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
 
Briana L. Morgan, Staff 
 
Handouts distributed at the meeting: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 Meeting Minutes from March 9, 2009 
 Brainstorming Notes from February 2009 Positive Committee Meeting 
 Strengths Inventory Worksheet 
 Building My Skills Worksheet 
 OHP Calendar 



RYAN WHITE PLANNING COUNCIL (RWPC) 
Positive Committee 

Meeting Agenda 
Monday, April 13, 2009 

12:00p.m.-2:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement- The Positive Committee supports and enhances the role of people with the HIV infection to 
empower their participation in the decision-making process of the Ryan White Part A Planning Council and the 

Community Planning Group. 

Call to OrderlMoment of Silence 

Introductions 
Member Check In 
(I'ime to share news, problems, successes, etc. Please keep your comments brie/to allow 
evelyone a turn to share.) 

Approval of Agenda 
Approval of Minutes 

Report of Chair 
Report of Staff 

Discussion Items 

Review ofbrainstOlming notes from FebmalY meeting 
Discussion about possible committee name change 
Self-Inventory Exercise: Skills Assessment 
Review of Positive Committee Brochure Draft 
Members' comments about Positive Committee 

Old Business 
New Business 
Announcements 

Member Check Out (I'ime to share thoughts about the meeting.) 
Adjournment 

Please turn Phone to Silent 01' Vibrate 

Don't forget to sign in if you need tokens. Thanks! 

Please RSVP at 215.574.6760 to ensure that there are enough lunches. 
Please contact the office at least 5 days in advance if you require any special assistance. 

The next meeting date and time of the Positive Committee is Monday, May II, 2009, I2-2pm.It will take 
place at the Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12'" St. Suite 203, Philadelphia PA 19107 



,c."" 

Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A (fitleN(~~A 
Positive Committee Meeting Minutes /6// "z,' '. 

Monday, March 9, 2009 ./<\ 
12 p.m. - 2 p.m. /;'\\>, 

Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philad~l~hi~, P A:q~1~7 
< .<", ~'<},,'~'"'' , " -. " 

',< ' '>., '-, "', 

Present: 17(PH), O(PA), 2(NJ) A')<~\, 
'~»'" "<'> 

",<,i) '<" _ ""'-_. // 
'\,: /' 

Staff: Nicole Johns, Briana Morgan /i§f/\ 
/~;:~;;>' 

Call to OrderlIntroductionslMoment of Silence/Mission Statement: 
M. White called the meeting to order at 12:0~~tl1~'A momerit~f~ilence, reading ofthe 
mission statement, and introductions ofthosepj.e;;enfr~llowe?(/\ 

'~~5t>/ .. 
Approval of Agenda: 
M. White presented the agenda for approval. The agenda *a§~!lpproved by general 

c '~;? //" consensus. 
.// / ' '0_:>/» .. , ~'-';~;-J~"'>""/ 

Approval of Minutes (9 )"~bl'~~ry 20(9)1; /Jl'i// 
M. White presented th\("j;:ebmad\?, 2009 minl,ItesJor approval. The minutes were 

approved by general consensus\~\\ /~~sy ,. \~:?<) 
Report of Co-Chair: \\// (fJt;/ 
M. White sta.t~dthat the Emergency<!1«sources Event had been very well-attended by 
provide~si·~utnot9tmsumers. He expl~ined that there had been a great deal of 

/' ,,"j- \" ,\ \" \ 

inf01;m~tion availablriilt the event, andt~lit t~t':Y had hoped for better consumer 
atleIlf;hfnce.}l \'.// 
,/' )) ! ' 

;Re~6hof Staff: ,\!~,!/ ....... ' ......... '........... .e'()/ 
N. Jolin~state~{ljat she was thestafffupport for the Positive Committee meeting, and 
that she cOl,i14;bti reached at the Office at xl 08. She went on to say that they had had a 

,<."i.,· ... subcommitte~meeting about the newsletter, and that they were planning to release a 
newsletter in tln{~for AlpS Education Month in June. She stated that there had been a 
stlgg~tion to inc)ud~9.~~t~s from committee members talking about the committee and 
theiregIleriences, 'YlJich they would collect at April and May meetings. She went on to 
say tha(6fher suggestions for newsletter content included the division of funding between 
core anchiupp011ive services, inclusion of commentary on the importance of positive 

'. memberb in the process fi'om the Planning Council co-chairs, and a section of review on 
. ~'" the to¥)A fialls and consumer feedback groups. She welcomed other suggestions as well 
'\~'>.~ as he[pfrom committee members. She noted that anyone interested in talking about the 

'<?~, n~~sletter could come a bit early before the next meeting, and that any articles would be 
\"<~d~e~t the May Positive Committee meeting. 
/{\jy" 
~/// 

'. N. Johns went on to review the Ryan White program (see - attached slides). She 
explained who Ryan White was, as well as the purpose of the program. She pointed out 

-"//' "-



/!'> 
that these programs were intended to fill gaps not covered by other resources. Slie~si#ted 
that HRSA has the lead responsibility for the program, and next reviewed th$s~parts(ifc, 
the program. She explained Part A in particular, defining Eligible Metropplit(n Areas "<,J 

and Transitional Grant Areas as well as reviewing the criteria for EMAs(TGA)land 
emerging communities. A. O. asked if emerging communities receivecfu£ding'tlIiller Part 

/ >'-- / '\. <.-',,-
A. N. Johns replied that she was not sure, but that she would 100kQ1t6 this. '''. 

~\~?:\. "<,''"'>~< 
N. Johns continued on to review the difference between forp:rtila,~nd suPJll~mental gran.tst>, 
She noted the importance of unmet need in receiving sUl?plenieiltal.funding. A' '" 
community member asked if this funding is for Philagefphla only 6t split between 
Pennsylvania and New Jersey. N. Johns replied thSlt'~he funding is for the entire EMA, 
and that approximately 10% of total funding goes~to'New Jersey since they represent 

/. / t·. ' 

approximately 10% of the epidemic in the Philadelphia EMA:(.> , ' / // ''-',', ,:'", >- "--''''-
'<_oj '«~,,'>'_, "/':~>:!;'<;<:>"'" 

N. Johns next reviewed the responsibilities of the CEO,(t4ewayor);the grantee (AACO), 
and the Planning Council. She noted that the Planning Council is appointed and 
established by the CEO, and that they establish a plan for delive:'y of ser,:!ces and set 
priorities for the use ofPati A funds in the EMA. She went ohto discu~sa)flow chart for 
Pati A decision making and/AJ:ndillg.She pointed out that the Pla~yfgCouncil does 
have legislative authority>dierlts assigned tasks, and continued on'tol'eview several 

{"" / \ ',',- -'''<'',,', -':-:'->'- /; '",/ 
membership categories(/ .(\ '<·s,}> , , ,; 

N. Johns then discussed the res~J~~j\bilitie~~{e ~1~t1riiiig/2~uncil, including needs 
assessments, priority setting, resou\~i:;all~cation, dev\ij{pment of a comprehensive plan, 
assessmentof the ,wantee's perforni~~e;"and evaluation of the effectiveness of services. 
A cOll!l1~tymerqber asked if Part Apfovides housing. N. Johns replied that Pati A 
coveJ's'~ousing cou~s~ling rather than ljdt!la~4(),using slots. 

/' -j f" 1 \ \ /_ •. ,.-.;/ 
//,-)~/ I:) \""""~/ 

/~.,Johns went on to't;eview the distinctiOltoetween core medical services and suppOliive 
(s~t:Yiqes. She expl~jhedt4at suppor\ive'services must be used to help suppoti medical 

outc~gs;::it~ng;ir1edical transportatidn and linguistics services as examples. T. McCoy 
stated th)fi~~Philadelphia EMA had put over 85% of their funding in core services the 
l?revious yeitt{~illce it had been so long since they had had an increase in funding. N . 
. JPhns agreed, lin~mointedout a pie chati representing the funding for core services in the 

~,',', ,_'. " ___ ",_ / 'J 

Phil~d.elphia EMk,fff'c,1\i(i3sked ifthis was reflective ofthe award changes that M. Ross-
RusS'ellH!ad addresJ~9af the previous Planning Council meeting. N. Johns replied that 
this waspased on the allocations from the previous year. T. McCoy stated that this year's 
process ~ould be similat' to the process they went through two yeat's past, where they had 

',J'", receive1~I~parate awards. 
"<{:~:"~',> /t9 

":~'?b N. J9~s'next discussed a pie chart that was representative of the supportive services 
"b", fu.)1ged in the Philadelphia EMA. She pointed out food banklhome-delivered meals, 
~"@edical transpOtiation, and housing assistance as the largest pOtiions of funding for 

(,>suppOtiive services. She went on to show those present a map of the entire Philadelphia 
" EMA. 



N. Johns continued by reviewing Part B funding. M. White stated that the imp9~-(~~~'> 
distinction between Parts A and B is that Part A is regional funding while Pali'~is stati;\ 
funding. N. Johns pointed out that Part B consortia have no legislative myn:a~fe, but that 
they do assess services and needs. T. McCoy stated that they were luckyJoh(lV:~ a great 
fmIDulary for ADAP in both Pennsylvania and New Jersey. Af/7 "',:,,0». 

<:;;:{ 'ct.:>, 
,<,:: :> '. 

N. Johns then reviewed Parts C - F ofthe Ryan White CARE Act. Sh~\;xplained that,> 
SPNS funded under PaIt F were essentially pilot programs tlJ~ttj1ey ho'p(4)?\,ould address> 7, 
a national need. She stated that they would discuss mor(').dp>the:jl!ll,ladelphia EMA Ryan "'··'C'>./ .. )/ 
White Part A Planning Council at their April Positive/CO~itte~illeeting. A community >7 
member asked about the information that they had Ai~Gtissed at their previous meeting. /\)/ 
N. Johns replied that the comprehensive plan anil,tj:l() epidemi9l,ogical profile were 
available on the Office's website at www.hivphll!Y'9rg. \'):1>., 

(,'\/ ,-- " ' '>" 
" "<,' <,''c,,::, " <:;,'" /' <::'-::j> 

T. Stancil asked if S. Hobbs was still co-chair ofthe Positive'Qi:JmriHttee. M. White 
replied that he was out sick at the moment, but that S. HO~~hoped to attend the 
Philadelphia Town Hall the following day.. ...• '." /> 

'~" /~;",,> 

Discussion Items: /,. "../,>; /»' 
• Peer-Led Discu~~i;;n~~outC6ij1111~~ity Planning Exp~deh~es 
N. Johns stated that)s,h{ would like those present to break into three separate groups. 
She requested that ~~meone ,d}; as a lead~df~cbi'i.l~r~1~dfeporter for each group. 
The groups took a break to dis,plj,ss the.iryxperience5>a9d' each sent a reporter to the 
fi'ont of the room. \;\ /"/ /;7 

\':;\\< j/ \i/ 
<' ,'" '~,;:,:':'-',:"> '; \:' ~ 

T. §tailcil state~t~at two of their g\"!>.up members were Planning Council members, 
~n~tliat they attyriped the meetings,t!>" le'\1"!l}about the complicated process. She went 

c{qnto say that th~.\'Jhad been uncomfQfti\~Je because people frequently talk about 
/' :;ihings that consiiJfters do not underst~iid, but that they had had an overall positive 
(/''ei£."rience. S~tiadded.thattheytho'ught it would be helpful for the consumers to 

w6r~(~Qge!\1'~'hefore the next:irieefing. She went on to say that each of the group 
memB~rs~6uld be willing to help mentor new members, and suggested inviting 

.. " consum'ersJ() meetings. T. McCoy stated that the Planning Council meeting could be 
,boring for )()ml( consUlj1ers, and that lack of food in meetings could be a problem. N. 
<i;to~s stated th~tthtl}:'had difficulty spending money on food due to budget 
re~tr\ctions frorri'the city. She noted that they would always have food at consumer­
ceriteted evenfu>T. McCoy added that there is food at the town halls, which helps 
witH attendance. J. M. stated that the regional Ryan White meetings all include food. 
A.O},~hted that it was interesting that Planning Council meetings were not considered 
c09s:,Jner-centered events. 

/><"</ 

/~.l'Vi. expressed frustration with the designated repmter for his group, as this person 
'/'had decided that she did not want to give a report before the room. He went on to say 
, that it was the consumers' responsibility to repmt on their experiences, rather than the 

staffs responsibility. After a pause in conversation, N. Johns stated that the next 
group had given her a list of their responses to the questions. She explained that this 



group had been to several meetings, and that they have asked questions. Shy,we~tQn 
to say that they thought that workshops could be better developed using 91o~e/ >'Z:}" ... 
professionals, community patiicipation, and interfacing with the OffkyflS,he pointed·) 
out that these group members also volunteered to help with the me~t6Jirig:pl·pgram. 
She then reviewed their ideas for reaching more people, which i~yfyded telex}si~n, 
fliers, churches, and broader marketing. <.,'(" ""''''', 

A. Williams stated that her group had patiicipated in the.4iet<ting0~~R. Haywa;d:~~ 
noted that two of the patiicipants were Planning Councl'Hiiellib~rs. R. Hayward " 
added that one of the members of the group had a}s~pr~viou~IY:been a co-chair for ) 
the Positive Committee, and had attended all town>hall meetings. A. Williams stated / 

j .'- ',':/ ,< 

that she had had an "okay" experience, and R('Hayward stated that he had had an (, ' 
uncomfortable experience at meetings. i\{Wilii,~ms sugg6siedstudying harder to 
improve a consumer's experience. R. HayWaicLsllggestedh!lVirig better' ""'-"<.> /",-"" "-_.- j 

communication with staffto improve a consumer's.,~~p>:r~etice.He next added that 
better information and more involvement would help~it~ community planning. A 
community member suggested mailing infotmation to th~iYiduals to ilJ.f9rm them of 
what was going on in cOffi9J\lnity planning. N. Johns repIie4H~at the/office does 
have a mailing list for tl)epositiveCommittee, and that anyoneinfen(sted could opt-in 
for this list. T. McCqYl).ot~<,l thattli~te\yas an issue with the~j'l:"(ce getting 
permission to cont'16~c<:lnsivn;ers. Theco$n).l!lity member sYafed that it would help 
to get buddies that could calI\tq remind ~;lch<ith>:r,abQulweetings as well as support 
One another ),.\ ."/'" "/ . . • /.. /c. 

\,,> _ "" _ /,,-- ",' //,,",/ 
A. WiIIi!'lfl1.~stated that her gro~p~61.tld be intere[t~d in a mentoring program. R. 
Hamiirdstat~4)tl1at some Plannil1g)~ouncil members that are also providers do not 
tyllfonsumers a\J6,ut meetings. N .\~Q1ms .Ieplied that this was a valid concern, but 

... >tlla1: she was thi~g more of a conSl!ljl~rfiientoring program, where consumers 
lllentored other.~ohsumers. R. HayWard replied that he did not think that this would 

"yprkif provid6ri\Vei'~'l1QK.pettil}g,~6t·d out about the meetings in the first place. He 
went(jll to.saythat he thoughttha'f they would have to have an orientation outline for 
the ttie~tQ~irig program to see it would consist of. N. Johns replied that she agreed 
this woi1l4lJ~ very important. 

, ">"" '\.'''-<.- :","', '" /~,:-:\ 
T;,Stancil statedcprt~uillers in Austin helped each other learn. She explained that she 
ah~\f.W. wantea.11lentors so that they could go out and help black women in their 

".\ .. /. / 

cortunumttes. l./ 
'I 
\: -j 

J.MJstated that he had been coming to Positive Committee meetings for a long time, 
anqWat this group discussion setting had brought out something different from the 
pef~6nalities of those present. He made a point of informing those present that this 

/!p.eeting is typically tun very professionally. He went on to say that anything 
<j;A'childish" ought to be left outside of the room. lW. replied that this was 

/' discrimination, and that J.M. did not consider what other consumers felt. 



/"" 

A. Williams stated that it would be helpful to have consumers attend the me~tl!1gs>," 
regularly. R. Hayward stated that local television channels have communitY)/'<;. 
spotlights, and suggested advertising there. He went on to say that the~'ii~ht to hold) 
the executive directors on the Planning Council accountable for havitfg.m~t~~ials 
about the Office in their ASOs. (c?/ \";'~l};", 

T. McCoy stated that many consumers do not participate in anythltig\~nless thertH1'a, 
benefit. He explained that some people come to meeting{fox food~~ some come', 
for the camaraderie. He went on to say that the PiannihgCOllll9il does not have either . "/~ 
of those aspects to it. He questioned what wouldm~tivate sofueone to attend the / . / 
meetings if they did not understand the process when it did not seem like there was / 
anything in it for them. He pointed out that tl16rt was not always this kind of anger in' 
the room, but that he thought it was repres¢"ntatlye of unddrlyigg issues. He stated 
that this was a new year, and they had to qdbk )h;:'a~ to figuf~quthow to get people in 
the room for community planning. He concludedthatsducatio!i{Yas the absolute 
key, and suggested the possibility of having consumerptesentations as well as staff 

presentations. /. '. \,~. / /;) 

R.L. stated that he atten1ed.thelll!,!eting in order to learn aboutHfV/AIDS, since he 
had a cousin pass aw~{fr()Jh the vil'il~;.I{ewent on to say tha\~ill:ce he had been laid 
off, he came to thenieeting~\ip support~ffiisfiancee. J.M. sfiit~d that if they were 
moving in a differe~t directlq~). they sho~14con'si1~~J~l1y)this was the case. He 
requested that people check th@i{ problems at the do?r,~rid come in to meetings to 
give constructive comments ari:~c{iti9SIl:J. He we!l(jJll to say that they were not there 
to judge Qne~nother. He empha~i{ed the importance of emulating the 
pro(es~lonalisnithat many ofthem'Sflw at the National Black HIV/AIDS Conference. 
/-/ '://~ '\' \. \;:;\\ (.':» 

./1)/ Hayward statt':dlthat he had been "&i~~s~jng his previous position as co-chair 
./.,\h~C~~Se he had}gen requ.ir~~ to att~If9;alI Planning Cou?cil meetings to ~eport on the 
(/ "P~sItive COmmIttee's actIYItIe~.,Ij.~ went on to say that It would be very Important to 

geF((xt.;,cut[vfdirectors to encourage their clients to attend both Positive Committee 
and PI~g Council meetings. T. McCoy replied that he understood the frustration 
on this mprc,but that these directors have very busy schedule, and that they are a 

"<"J,major part'b(t~epro99~s. He stated that he agreed that it was impoliant to make the 
.grQup's suggestiQlli~upportive rather than demanding. He explained that they should 
no,t';take an "us yers6s them" approach, but rather work together to get the word out 

',:~,,~;, /-~":.--

abd~t\~he Planning Council and the Positive Committee. 

,,''''~.,._ '[>:,1 
"'/'>, A.0i:~tated that she is interested in advocacy and activism as a case manager. She 

',... explained that she attends Positive Committee meetings in order to help her clients, 
'.">. b.~fthat it is not her responsibility for her job, so they might have a hard time holding 

'",'t\'o /nebple "accountable." A community member explained that a case manager could 
"<~}vOSee two clients during the time it took to attend their meeting. A.O. agreed that she 
/. was only able to attend these meetings because she reall'anged her schedule. T. 
. McCoy stated that those present could hang fliers up when making their regular visits 

to their case managers and doctors. N. Johns stated that the staff would be able to 



;/::;--'" 
make the materials available for them to do this, and then figure out which~r¢ljstlley 
were not reaching. She explained that the Office does mail fliers to hundr¢4s~f ">.' .. 

ASOs, and that probably 10% of the fliers actually make it to where cJilin~swould see) 
them, for a variety of reasons. She asked for suggestions on which pl~cesjhey had 
not contacted, and noted that she and M. White had already mad.e~tfip to '<:<'i~ ... 
Philadelphia FIGHT. She went on to say that she was willing t~Il!(Ip the groap0bRt 
that she needed input from them as well. / ':~";>. '<:>" 

~',:';' ::-'<~, <-'<1 ' 
M. White stated that they had had a great healthy dis9ti~si()n!ll~t he h~ped would help, 
them as they conducted meetings in the future. HI! ~erit on to'sh that he had) 
previously heard a suggestion from a consumer.ohvisiting hospitals and ERs, and / 

/ / 

that he had discussed this with someone at MCO. He stated that he had heard that 
there is currently not funding available, butjh,rt,!here maib~:i~ a few months. He 
explained that this activity would involve six iliQlitlls of triliWl1gi:,sO it would require 
funding . ',,\. // ' 'c' 

o ~ •• ~?/ 

"'-, 

• Review of Brainstorming Notes/Planning Activities'.. /'\ 
~ '0 /," / 

Tabled. .'. .... // 
'..'''...... )/ ',-

• Discussion on Pl,lssible'COnimitte~ 
Tabled. .. . . . . 

Old Business: 
None. 

New Buslii~~~:·;;:\ 
/ / \\ 

None.·.· I' /' / ,'>.1 
/ / k·:} 

/'. / I "'<J 

~bouncements: IJ 
'. ,'/ -",. -, ", { , 
'None}· / 

'-~':'" .<,/ .. v 

AdjOUr~lneIlt;>/ 
. The meeting~asadjourned at 2:01 p.m. by general consensus . 

• ,"'>"" "-'<.'>::-. /:c:-

RespeGtfulIy Subiniited'py; 

\<'\ /.)i' 
Briana L'Morgan, Staff 

11 
.j r,' I 

HandoMs distributed at the meeting: 
,<",Meeting Agenda 

/"<',// 
" ,/ 

,/ Meeting Minutes from Febmary 9, 2009 
,/. Ryan White Program Review Slides 

, • Brainstorming Notes from Febmary 2009 Positive Committee Meeting 

• OHP Calendar 



Brainstorming Notes from February 2009 Positive Committee 
Future Activities, Training Needs and other Ideas 

Ideas for Educational Presentations and Training at meetings 
(items in red are related to community planning) 

Review list of common acronyms (HRSA, CDC, MSM, Etc.) 
Continuing education on community plar1l1ing and Ryan White - 3/09 
The HIV! AIDS epidemic locally and nationally 
Funding of Ryan White Care Services (how and why services are nmded) -7/09 
Epidemiological Profile review - 6/09 
Public Speaking 
How to use data - 5/09 
LEAP Training 
Employment and Personal Finance (budgeting) 
Global AIDS 
Estate Planning (life insurance, health care proxy, etc.) 
UPENN Dental School on HIV and Dental Care 
SEPTA and other public transpOliation programs 
Access to Day Care and Respite Care 
Behavioral Health and HIV 
Pharmacology - HIV meds and side effects 
Access to Medications 
Altemative Therapies 
Depression 

Outreach Opportunities 
Sunday Breakfast 
Shelters 
Colours 
Safe Havens and Domestic Violence Organizations 
William Way 
FIGHT's Women's Group 
Recovery Organizations - compile a list 



AdvertisinglPubIicitv 
Redesign committee brochure 
Develop recruitment flyer 
Newsletter: 

Use as an outreach tool 
More tidbits of info, not long articles 
AIDS Education Month tie-in 
Subcommittee formed to work on newsletter 

Advertising venues: 
Metro 
City Paper 
Daily News 
Inquirer 
Philadelphia Weekly 
Tribune 
Philadelphia Gay News 
SEPTA 

Misc. Ideas/Suggestions 
Fun outing to zoo or other location 
Mailing every two months to Pos mailing list about meetings and other events 
Copes of the Epi Profile should be available at meetings 
Make CD-ROM copies of planning documents 
Committee needs to have unity, support for members and co-chairs 



Activity: Identifying My Strengths Section 2: Can I Really Do This? 

Read the list of strengths and underline the ones that are most like you. 
Then find someone you trust - your husband or wife, a friend, or your 
partner - and discuss them. Talk about how these qualities help you 
understand what it is like for people with HIV/AIDS and how you can 
use your strengths to help other PLWH. 

Now, look at the list again. This time circle the qualities you feel you 
need to work on to improve. Again, talk with someone you trust about 
the qualities you circled. 

I am able to communicate well 

I understand my own health care needs 

I am committed to improving services 

I am able to listen well 

I am organized 

I can work well with others 

I am able to network with other consumers 
and providers 

I am optimistic 

I am a caring person 

I am confident 

I have experience working with other PLWH 

I am comfortable talking about my HIV status 

I am not judgmental 

I have a sense of humor 

A Consumer Guide to The Ryan White CARE Act Planning Bodies 

I am willing to share my life's experiences 

I am accepting of myself and others 

I am an outgoing person 

I want to help others 

I can speak comfortably about my own 
situation 

I am willing to learn 

I can ask for help 

I am able to share 

I am able to interact with many different 
kinds of people 

I understand the needs of PLWH beyond 
my own and my family's needs 

I am an honest person 

I have an attitude of partnership 

I am able to provide and receive support 

23 



Section 2: Can I Really Do This? Activity: Identifying My Strengths 

Write each one of the qualities you (circled) on the Strengths Inventory 
in the column marked "Skills I Want to Develop." Then think of at 
least three ideas for improving your skills. Write them in the next 
column. Talk with your friend about these ideas and then do them!. 
A sample worksheet is presented in Table 4 if you need some ideas . 

Skills I Want to Develop .. '!lays to hnprov!! my skills 

A) 1) 

2) 

3) 

B) 1) 

2) 

3) 

C) 1) 

2) 

3) 

24 GETTING COMFORTABLE 



Activity: Identifying My Strengths 

SAMPLE Worksheet 

Skills I Want to Develop 

A) I am able to communicate well. 

(Sometimes I get nervous when I speak in 
front of a group of people. I am worried I 

won't be able to speak up during meetings) 

B) I can work well with others. 

(Sometimes I get upset when people say 

things I don't agree with, or that I think are 

incorrect) 

Section 2: Can I Really Do This? 

Ways to improve my skills 

1) I can practice saying what I want 
to before the meetings 

2) I can talk to someone I trust 
about my fears 

3) I can prepare by reading all the 
materials so I'll feel that I know 
what I am talking about. 

1) I can count to 10 before I re­
spond 

2) I can talk to the person who 
upset me after the meeting to 
tell them how I feel. 

3) I can think of two or three 
reasons why that person might 
see things differently from me. 

·'~_~"""-"1iK';'~i}~~{:,n·,;! ~'~X~~:f,:~'\'"':;-n'i_~~<o:.~",,,,n-!,:<.i; ..$'.!$,;:'i.'4-.~_';>;\ ;:;7';';-';;1~~ilft"C;,'r,:;"...,~'itr.J"~!;;7_~:1.;::2;".;2U!.Q:,.-'g;¥t'n""*~{lf-:!ji ;ii.·.3'ij-,,,'~,,e;·!:;c;'f. ~,:-,,,,,,t',*:T;r-<,,, ,-"::"'-.,..""v"',.. .. "· ;:.1 

You've probably discovered that you already have lots of strengths to 
bring to a planning body. And you have made a plan for enhancing your 
skills even more. Over time your inventory of strengths will grow - so 
will your confidence in yourself! 

A Consumer Guide to The Ryan White CARE Act Planning Bodies 25 




